01/23/98  15:10 19102739238 HATFIELD /HATFILD

005/008
HATFIELD & HATFIELD
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
KATHRYN K. HATFIELD BP W WHASHMINGTON STREET
JOMN B MATFIELD, JR. GREENSBORO . NORTH CAROLINA 27401 TELEPMONE (9101 273-0589

CYNTHIA A HATFIELD FAX DIO) 273 - 92238

December 31, 1997 .

Major Joe Nesbitt

Guilford County Sheriff's Department
401 W. Sycamore Street

Greensboro, NC 27401

Re: Ronnie Kimble
Dear Major Nesbitt:

pre-trial motions are scheduled to bs heard in Ronnie
Kimble's case the week of January 26, 199%2. In anticipation of
these motions it will be necessary for us to thoroughly review
the Greensboro jail records of what cell and locations Rennie
Kimble has been housed during his incarceration and the
identities of all other inmates with whom Ronnie Kimble may have
come in contact.

I would hope that you are willing to provide us with copies’
of dav to day or week to week records that indicate the locations
and names of other inmatés as soon as possible.

private Detective Mike Ingold (formerly of the Greensboro
®olice Department CID) has been appointed by the court tO handle
the investigative matters for Ronnie Ximble. We would appreciate
your cooperation with Mr. Ingold in production of these

documents.

Very truly yours,

John B. Hatfield, Jr.
JBHjr/ph

cc: David Lloyd
Mike Ingold




